Este dbcuménto es muylimportante,, Si uo. No habla inglés,
busgue un traductor o llame al (267) 429-7542. '

U.S. Department of Labor Occupational Safety and Health Administration
' : 3477 Corporate Parkway Suite 120

Center Valley, PA 18034

Phone: (267) 429-7542 Fax: {267) 429-7567

February 26, 2018 -

Dear Eric Lamm,

On 0830/2017, an OSHA compliance officer met with

you or your representative as part of an inspection at 3216
Berger St. Allentown, PA 18103, This letter includes the
citations for the violations that were found (see summary

below). Please choose one of the three options from the box to

the right and complete the associated steps found on the
following page within 15 working days. Please call us if you
have any questions about the enclosed citation and/or
penalties; we are here to help you choose the best optlon to
resolve your citation as quickly as poss:bie

i_r;ctor

Sincerely,

. Kulp, Area

Your Citation Summary
Lam_m‘s Machine, Inc
Inspection Number: 1260141

Total Amount Due: ~ $14782.00
Payment Due Date: 15 working days:

after receipt of
" this letter

You must correct each violation by the date listed in the
Citation and Notification of Penalty. Please see the vielations
and the correction deadiine for each violation starting on

(page 6.
Total Number of Violations: 6

Your First Correction Deadline is:
March 6, 2018

Step 1 — Choose a Response
Option and
Act within 15 working days
Respond now before you lose the ability to discuss
potential adjustments to penalty amounts and/or

due dates. Please choose one option below and
complete the steps on the next page.
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;  Option #1 - Dlscuss wnth OSHA
1[ | would like to discuss the citation with an

5 OSHA representative. This may lead to
; changes in the penally amount, due date or
. correction deadlines (if appropriate).

Option #2 — Correct and Pay
| agree with the citation, penalties, and correction
deadlines, and do not contest.

Option #3 — Contest the Citation
| do not agree with the citation, penalties,
and/or correction deadlines, and would like to
contest.

_Questlens or Concerns?
ny'questlons or concerns
rding:the citation, penalties,

and/or correction. deadlmes pléase
call us at'(267) 429-7542.




p

You can use the checklist to the r:ight to help plan your next steps. Ple

Step.z' - Complete One Option Checxlist

lease posta cbpy of the citation at or near the place where each violation occurred, even if you plan to contest.

ase do not send in your checklist.

Option #1 — Discuss with OSHA

P 1. Call:Jean G. Kulp, Area Director, at (267) 429-7542 as soon as possible to
/ ' schedule a meeting with an OSHA representative that must occur within 15
< working days of receiving this citation. Bring stipporting documentation of

existing conditions and corrections done thus far. if necessary, you can still
contest the citation after this meeting. **¥This meeting does NOT extend
your 15 working day deadline to contest the citation.** )

2. Fillin and post the attached “Notice to Employees OSHA Informal
Conference” after scheduling. meeting. : :

| will complete by:
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Option #2

1. Correct violations, then complete and mail the attached “Certification of
Corrective Action Worksheet” along with the appropriate evidence of
repair {e.g. phdtos, purchase orders, etc.) to the OSHA office listed on the

first page, postmarked within 10 calendar days after each violation's
correctioh deadline and.include any required evidence. Ifthese

- documents are transmitted by means other than mailing, the date the

Agency received the documents is the date of submission.

2. Pay the Total Penalty by using one of the following methods: -
**|nclude your Inspection Number (see first page) on the payment.*¥

(ACH) within 15 working days. Penalties first page within 15 working
over $25,000 must be paid by ACH and days. -
require a Transaction ID (Call 202-693- .

2170 to obtain one).

" Pay Online: Search “OSHA" on . Pay by Check: Mail check or
www.pay.gov and complete the “OSHA money order payable to “DOL-
Penalty Payment Form.” Pay by debit, E ‘OSHA" for the Total Penalty to
credit or Automated Clearing House the OSHA office listed on the

- Correct Violations and Pay Penalty L will complete by:
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Option #3 - Contest the Citation

Mail a letter of intent to legally contest to the OSHA office listed on the first page,
== postmarked within 15 working days. ’ :

| will complete by:

/I




U.S. Depariment of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
3477 Corporate Parkway -
Suite 120 .

Center Valley, PA 18034

Phone: 267-429-7542 Fax: 267-429-7567

To: ' ' ' Inspection Number: 1260141 o
Lamin's Machine, Inc Inspection Date(s): 08/3 0/2017 - 02/14/2018
and its successors , ' Issuance Date: 02/26/2018

" 3216 BERGER ST. '

Allentown, PA 18103

Inspection Site:
'3216 Berger St.
Allentown, PA. 18103

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and
Health Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penaltics proposed, unless within 15 working
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty
you either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet
(OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights.and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with this
form. Tssuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there

is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is affirmed by the Review
Commission or a court. C L

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately n a
prominent place at or ear the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of the -
pature of the employer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer. ' -

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such
an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustment
to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies). : ' ‘

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page i of 14 " OSHA-2




If you are considering a request for an snformal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough fo allow time 1o contest after the informal
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
‘submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this
contest period is not interrupted by an informatl conference.

Tf you decide to requeést an informal conference, please complete, remove and post the Notice to Bmployees next
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon asthe time, date, and place of the informal conference have

_ been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far, If conditions warrant, we can enter into an jnformal settlement

. agreement which amnicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest — You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates
without contesting the underlying violations. Unless vou inform the Area Director in writing that you intend
to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s)
and the proposed penalty(ies) will become 2 final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review
Commission and may not be reviéwed by any court or ageney. ‘

Penalty Payment — Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or money order payable to “DOL-OSHA”, Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance. You can also make your payment electronically on www.pay.gov. On the left side of the pay.gov '
homepage, you will sce an option to Search Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click
on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The direct link is: ' - '

hmgs://Www.pav. go_v/vavgov/forms/fonn]fnstance.html?agenc@mﬂd%?)0903 34.

. You will be required fo enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by
credit card or Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more
require a Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction 1D, please contact the
OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170. -

OSHA docs not agree fo any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or
electronic payment for less than the fill amount due, and will process the payments as if these restrictions or

© conditions do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action —For each violation which you do not contest, you must provide

- abatement certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issning the citation and identified above. This
abatement certification is to be proyided by letter within 10 calendar days after each abatement date. Abatement
certification includes the date and method of abatement. If the citation indicates that the violation was corrected .
during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item. The abatement certification letter must
be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or employeces must
otherwise be effectively informed about abatement activities. A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed
with this Cifation. In addition, where the citation indicates that abatement documentation is necessary, evidence
of the purchase or repair of equipment, photographs or video, receipts, training records, ete., verifying that
abatement has occurred is required to be provided to the Area Director.

Ciéation and Notification of Penalty . " Page2of 14 : OSHA—-Z




Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an
employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that
he/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint ne fater than 30 days after the discrimination
occurred with the U.S. Depar_tment,éf 1abor Area Office at the address shown above. '

Employer Rights and Responsibilities — The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional
employer rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.

Notice to Employees — The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any

* abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of
Penalty. ‘ Co

Inspection Activity Data —You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
information related to these alleged violations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received
this citation. You are encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. If
you have any dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office. :

Citation and Notification of Penalty L - Page3dof 14 L OSHA2




u.s. Department of Labor
Occupa’monal Safety and Health Admlmstratmn

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on”

02/26/2018. The éonference will be held by telephone or at the OSHA office located at 3477

Corporate Parkway, Suite 120, Center Valley, PA 18034 on at

Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an

informal conference.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 4 of 14 . -OSHA-2




' CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET _

Inspection Number: 1260141
Company Name: Lamm's Machine, Inc

Tnspection Site: 3216 Berger St., Allentown, PA 18103
Issuance Date: 02/26/2018 :

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that doesnot read “Corrected
During Inspection” and return to: U.S, Department of Labor —- Occupational Safety and Health
Administration, 3477 Corporate Parkway, Suite 120, Center Valley, PA 18034

Citation Number and Item Number wascorrectedon . —
By (Method of Abatement): . N i

Citation Number aﬁd Ttem Nomber " was corrected on
Ry (Method of Abatement): :

Citation Number . and [tem Number was corrected on ___ ‘ _

By (Method of Abatoment): e

Citation Number and Jtem Number was corrected on_ _ . o
By (Method of Abatement): ' '

* Citation Number . and Ttem Number was corrected on ' ) B
. By (Method of Abatement): _ -

Citation Number and Ttem Number was corrected on . ' .

By (Method of Abatement):

1 certify that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the affected employees and their
representatives have been informed of the abaterment. : '

Signature . - . Date
Typed or Printed Name Title

NOTE: 29 USC 666(g) whoever knowingly makes any false statements, Tepresentation 01'Aqertiﬁcation in any application, record, plan or
other documents filed or required to be maintained pursuant to the Act shal, upon conviction, be punished by a fine of not more than
$10,000 or by imprisonment of not more than 6 months or both, .

POSTING: A copy of compteted Corrective Action Workshest should be posted for empioyee review ~

Citation and Notification of Penalty ‘ - Page Sof 14 OSHA-2




U.8. Department of Labor | Inspection Numbér: 1260141

© Ocoupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/30/2017 - 02/14/2018
' ' Issuance Date: 02/26/2018

Cjtation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Lamm's Machine, Inc
Inspection Site: 3216 Berger St., Allentown, PA 18103

Citation 1 Ttem 1 Type of Violation: Serious

OSHACT of 1970 Section (5)(a)(1): The employer did.not furnish employment and a place of

employment which were free from recognized hazards, that were cansing or likely to cause death or

~ serious physical harm to employees ,in that employees were exposed to 1-Bromopropane levels that
can result in serious health effects, .., damage to the nervous system and cancer: '

a) Degreasing Room: On or about September 5, 2017, the employer failed to maintain levels of 1-
Bromopropane below those that can result in serious health effects. Employees engaged in the
degreasing operation reported experiencing eye and respiratory irritation. OSHA's personal sampling
for 1-Bromopropane in the degreasing area showed that concentrations were as high as 88.53 ppm, as
_ an 8-hour time-weighted average (TWA), with peak exposure exceeding 182 ppm. These levels are
considerably higher than the levels at which serious health effects, €.2., damage to the nervous system,

cdn OCCUL.

Among other methods, feasible and acceptable means of abatement include: :

1. Reducing employee exposure 0 below the exposure limits established by ACGIH (0.1ppm) and
California OSHA (5.0ppm).. E

9. Bstablishing and implementing a routine service schedule for the degreasing unil. Evaluation should
include determining the condition of seals, lines, coils and filters. All leaks should be repaired
immediately. : : -

3 TInstalling effective local ventilation near the operator.

4. Conduct air quality monitoring to determine employee exposures Lo 1-bromopropane while replacing
the degreasing fluid and working around the Degreasing Room. ’ : :

ABATEMENT NORMALLY WILL BE MULTISTEP AS FOLLOWS:

Step 1. Effective respiratory protection shall be provided and used by exposed employees as an
interim protective measure until feasible engineering and/or administrative conrols can be
implemented, or whenever such controls fail to reduce employee eXposure to within permissible

exposure Jimits.

See pages 1 thraugh 4 of this Citation and Motification of Penaity for infosrnation on employer and employee rights and responsibilitics.

Citation and Notificatien of Penaity ) : Page 6 0f 14 OSHA-2 |




U.s. Department of Labor Inspecﬁon Number: 1260141 .

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/30/2017 - 02/14/2018
: Tssuance Date: 02/26/2018

- Citati_bn and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Lé_mm'sl Machine, Inc
Inspection Site: 3216 Berger St., Allentown, PA 18103

e ————

e

Step 2: Submit to the area director a written, detailed plan of abatement outlining & schedule for the
implementation of engineering and/or administrative measures 1o control employee exposure t0
hazardous substances as referenced in this citation, This plan shall include, at a minimum, target dates
for the following actions which must be consistent with the abatement dates required by this citation:

| (1) Evalﬁatioﬁ‘ of engineering/administrative control options;
(25 Selection of optimum control methods and completion of desipn; '
(3) P_récurement, installation and roperation of selected contfol measures; and
| (4)  Testing and acceptance or modiﬁoation/rede;sign of controls.
Ninety (90) day progress reports are required during the a_batemenf per.io'd.

Step3: Abatemert shall have been completed by the implementation of feasible engineering and/or
administrative controls upon the verification of their effectiveness in achieving compliance.

PPEO03/ 16/2018
Engineering Controls08/28/2018
Plan05/30/2018 .

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Absted: 08/28/2018
Proposed Penalty: ' | $5174.00

See pﬁges 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and ernployce rights and responsibilities.
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.8, Deparfment of Labor Inspection Number: 1260141

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/30/2017 - 02/14/2018
_ : TIssuance Date: 02/26/2018 :

Citation and Notification of Penalty '

Company Name: Lamm's Machine, Inc
Inspection Site: 1216 Berger St., Allentown; PA 18103

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Item 2 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.134(2)(2): When effective enginéeriﬁg controls were not feasible or while they were
' being instituted, appropriate respirators were not used pursuant to the requirements of 29 CFR
1910.134: .

a) Degreasing Room: Employees were exposed to I-bromopropane at 88.53 ppm as an eight hour time
weighted average while conducting degreasing activities and the employees were not required to wear
- gppropriate respirators exposing them to respiratory and eye irritation, nauses, central nervous system

depression, and an increased risk of cancer, on or about September 5, 2017, '

Abatement certification and documentation required within 10 days after abatement date. The
certification shall include & «tatement that abatement 18 complete, the date and method of abatement,-
and state that employees and their representatives were informed of this abatement. Abatement

documentation shall include documents demonstrating that abatement is complete, such as evidence of
the purchase or repait of equipment, photo graph or video evidence of abatement or other written-
- records. ' L '

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: - - 03/06/2018
Proposed Penalty: | o $5174.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 8 of 14 O8HA-2




7.8, 'Departméllt of Labor Inspection Number: 1260141 .

Occupational Safety and Health Administrafion Inspection Date(s): 08/30/2017 - 02/14/2018 -
' ' Issuance Date: 02/26/2018 :

Citation and Notification of Penaliy

Company Name: Lamm's Machine, Inc
Inspection Site: 3216 Berger St Allentown, PA. 18103 -

Citation 1 Ttem 2 b Type of Violation: Serious

20 CFR 1910.134(c)(1): A written respiratory protection program that included the provisions in 29
CFR 1910.134(c)(1)() - (ix) with worksite specific procedures was not established and implemented

for required respirator use:

opane at 88.53 ppni as an eight hour time

a) Degreasing Room: Employees were exposed to 1-bromopr
the employer did not establish a written

weighted average while conducting degreasing activities and
respiratory program as required, on or about September 5, 2017.

Abatement certification and documentation required within 10 days after abatement date. The
certification shall include 4 statement that abatement is complete, the date and method of abatement,

"and state that employees and their repregentatives were informed of this abatement. Abatement
documentation shall include documents demonsirating that abatement is complete, such as evidence of
the purchase or repair of equipment, photograph or video evidence of abatement or other written

records.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:

Sec pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employce rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penally Page 8 of 14, OSHA-2
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U.S. Deparfment of Laborx . Inspection Number: 1260141

Ocoupational Safety and Health Administration Dispection Date(s): 08/30/2017 - 02/14/2018
. Tssuance Date: 02/26/2018 -

Citatioh and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Lamm's Machine, Inc
Inspection Site: 321 6 Berger St., Allentown, PA 18103

Citation 1 Ttem 2 ¢ Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.134(d)(1)(iii): The employer did not identify and evaluate the respiratory hazard(s) in the
workplace; including a reasonable estimate of employee exposures to respiratory hazards and
identification of the contaminant's chemical state and physical form: : '

. a) Degreasing Room: Employees were exposed to 1-bromopropane at 88.53 ppm as an eight hour time
weighted average while conducting degreasing activities and the employer did not identify or evaluate
the respiratory hazards in the area including determining a reasonable estimate of employee exposure 1o

1-bromopropane, on Or about Sep_tember 5,2017.

No abatement certification or documentation required.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection

 See pages | theough 4 of this Citation and Netification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Iﬂspection Number: 1260141 |
Inspection Date(s): 08/3 0/2017 - 02/14/2018
Tssnance Date: 02/26/2018

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Lamm's Machine, Inc
Inspection Site: 3216 Berger St., Allentown, PA 18103

Citation 1 Ttem 3 Type of Violation: Serious

20 CFR 1910.138(a): The employer did not select and require employee(s) to use appropriate hand
protection when employees’ hands were exposed to hazards such as those from skin absorption of

harmful substances; severe cuts or lacerations; severe abrasion:

a) Degreasing Room: Employées wore Microflex Diamond Grip latex examination gloves when-
working with Tech Kleen STNPB exposing employees to skin irritation anhd skin absorption of
hazardous substances while wearing inappropriate hand protection, on or about September 5, 2017.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states that employees and
their representatives were informed of this abatement. ' :

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: . 03/06/2018
Proposed Penalty: . : ‘ $2217.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information en employer and employee rights and re_spousibihtics.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1260141

Ocoupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/30/2017 - 02/14/2018
- " Issuance Date: 02/26/2018

Citation and Notification of Penaity

_Compény Name: Lamm's Machine, Inc
Inspection Site: 3216 Berger St., Alientown, PA 18103

Citation 1 Item4  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.242(b): Compressed air used for cleaning purposes was not reduced‘to less than 30 p.sd.:

| a) Abrasive Blasting Room: Compressed air was used {o remove abrasive blasting media from recently
blasted products and the interior of the abrasive blasting cabinet and the pressure of the compressed air
was greater than 60 psi, on or about September 5, 2017. :

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states that employees and

their representatives were informed of this abatement.

‘Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 03/12/2018
. Proposed Penalty: : | o ' $2217.00°

Jea /G. Kulp
Agta Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation dnd Notification of Penalty for information on employer end empioyee rights and rasponsihi]ities.-
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1.8, Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
3477 Corporate Patkway

Suite 120

Center Valley, PA 18034 ' :

Phone: 267-429-7542, Tax: 267-429-7567

 INVOICE/
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

‘Company Name: Lamm's Machine, Inc
Inspection Site: ' 3216 Berger St., Allentown, PA 18103
Issuance Date: 02/26/2018 ‘
Summary of Penalties for Tnspection Number : 1260141
Citation 1, Serious _ | - $14782.00 .
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES. _ : © . $14782.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promiptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: "DOL-OSHA", Please
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment
electronically on www.pay.gov.- On the left side of the pay:gov homepage, you will see an option to Search
Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The
direct link is https:/fwww.pay. sov/paygov/forms/formInstance html ?agencyFormld=53 090334. You will
be required fo enter your insp'ect'ion number when making the payment. Payments can be made by credit card or
Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Paymentis of $25,000 or more require a

" Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. I you require a Transaction ID, please contact the OSHA

" Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170. A i

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or
electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will cash the check or honey order as if these -
restrictions or conditions do not exist.

if a personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our
bank will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the
amount of the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on
your regular account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your
original check, but will keep a copy of it. If the EFT canmot be completed because of insufficient fands or closed

- account, the bank will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times.
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Pursuant fo the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-3 65) and regulations of the U.S. Department of -
Labor (29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest,
delinquent charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the
Occupational Safety and Health Act. '

Interest: Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
-penalty debt amounts not paid within one-month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount
becomes due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (1%). Interest will accrue
from the date on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) becoine & final order of the Occupational
Safety and Health Review Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and -
Notification of Penalty), unless you file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount
owed s paid within 30 calendar days of the final ofder.

Delinquent Charges: A debt is cqnsidered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar
days) of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains
delinguent for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed
accruing from the date that the debt became delinquent.

‘Administrative Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs-will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to
collect the unpaid debt. : '

Je?x&{ P - 4 ' - Date ’ -
Area Dipéctor . : ’
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